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GAS~-26 (12 Oct 1950) 1st Ind HLW/bnm
Subject: Recission of G~2 Policy on Release of Cryptographic Principles

Headquarters, Army Security Agency, The Pentagon, 8600 AAU, Washington 25, D. C.,
27 October 1950

TO: Darector, Armed Forces Security Agency, Washington 25, D. C.,
ATTIN: AFSA-O0T

Enclosed for your information 18 a copy of Office Memorandum from Deputy
AC of 5, G-2, Department of the Ammy, dated 7 July 1950 whach rescinds policy
on release of Cryptographic Principles.

FOR THE CHIEF, ARMY SECURITY AGENCY:

1 Incl: H. L. WHITTEN
Cy of OM dtd 7JulS50 Lt. Colonel, AGC
Adjutant General
Army Securaty Agency
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'CFFICE MEMORANDUM UNITED STATES GOVERMMENT . .

Major A. L. Smith/mjr/71994
TO: 'Chief, Arm& Secﬁrity Agency
FROM: Assistant Chief of Staff, G-2 .  “Date: 7 July 1950

SUBJECT: "Relesase of Cryptograpﬂic Principles,

[

The poiicy announced in Mbﬁéréndum for the Chief, Army Security Agency,

dated 29 April 1946;'from'th§‘Acting Deputy AC of S, G-2, entitled:.

"ﬁeleasé.oT'Cryptographic Principles,ﬁ is heréby rescinded.

L »
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ce . . t/A. R.’ BOLLING
- - ‘ s/ A. R, BOLLING
: ‘ Ha jor General, GSC
- o . " Deputy A.C. of 5., "G-2



